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Dear Sir/Madam

DECISION
Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended)
Request for Observations to Adjoining Borough - No objection

Address:

Wembley National Stadium
Olympic Way

Wembley

HA9 OWS

Proposal:

Request for observations to adjoining borough from Brent for the proposed variation of
Condition 1 (event cap) of planning permission reference 17/0368 (dated 18/08/2017), to
allow for 17 additional major sporting Tottenham Hotspur Football Club (THFC) events
between 15 January 2019 and 12 May 2019.

The Council, as a neighbouring planning authority, has considered your request for
observations on the application referred to above and hereby raises no objection.

Informative(s):

1 The application seeks to vary condition 1 (event cap) of planning permission
reference 17/0368 (dated 18/08/2017), to allow for 17 additional major sporting
Tottenham Hotspur Football Club events between 15 January 2019 and 12
May 2019.

At the time of the previous application (request for observations on planning
application reference 17/0368) Camden Council raised no objection, on the
basis of the scale/nature of the proposal, the site's planning history and its
location away from any sensitive areas in Camden, including major roads,


mailto:planning@camden.gov.uk
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conservation areas, listed buildings or residential areas. The Council has
considered the new proposal and once again raises no objection.

Yours faithfully

gmrrggua

David Joyce
Director of Regeneration and Planning



